FORM B - BUILDING

MASSACHUSETTS HISTORICAL COMMISSION Office of the Secretary, State House, Boston

		. 490
In Area no.	Form no.	,
	38B-32	
		l

() ====		m memory states and a second s	
THE STATE OF THE S			
3%亿			
		4	
160			
	angera (included a second a s Second a second a se	STR ≯.}	
_			

NOIT	nampton	ua ili denas Indiana.			
ess	ess 141 South St. and St.				
) e	e South Street School				
ent use_	ent use selection and a selection of the				
Pangul.		issigiacd <u>s</u>			
ent owne	sent owner City of Northampton				
ription:		The Aria. Commerce			
1888	3-90 ones	Communication 			
	Carriel es	Deeds: Last Lasting (
2011 80 7 (CO16)					
Exterior wall	fabric	sas brick ; mosan			
Outbuildings	(describe)	the fire could sever			
Other feature		re sit je side nskel			
Ry Roses go.		e omerode resultat At			
Altered		Date			
Moved		Date			
Lot size:					
One acre or less Over one acre					
Approximate frontage					
Approximate	distance o	f building from street			
		z And Joganigolios (1911)			
Recorded by		E. Lonergan 3 - 1			
Ommoni-atti-	ACTOR CONTRACTOR	E. Lonergan			
Organization		NHCssl to messions			
Date	April :	1980			

in relation to nearest cross streets and other buildings. Indicate north.

FORT HIS	TERRE!	sana Kobu sa	jorog sami
	TERRY	O LYMA	N RED
		22	
LASELL	AVE C	Thun ROE	
	South HTJ08	Λ	57
		N	

(over)

5.

6.

	Original owner (if known) City of Northampton				
	Original use	school			
	Subsequent uses (if any) and dates_				
8.	Themes (check as many as applical	ble)			
	Aboriginal Agricultural Architectural The Arts Commerce Communication Community development x	Conservation Education <u>z</u> Exploration/ settlement Industry Military Political	Recreation Religion Science/ invention Social/ humanitarian Transportation		
Q,	Historical significance (include explanation of themes checked above)				

This large brick school replaced two smaller schools that were located on South St. at the corner of School St.

The school exhibits the skill and techniques of the late 19th century mason. Brownstone is used for a water table, and large lintel for the third-floor windows in the front gable. String courses connecting the lintels of the windows on the first and second floor use red and yellow brick, while the string courses connecting he window sills are projecting double rows of red brick. There are two entrances, one on either side of the central gabled pavilion. These have porches with shed roofs supported by turned columns and arched openings.

10. Bibliography and/or references (such as local histories, deeds, assessor's records, early maps, etc.)

1831 Town Map.

1854 and 1860 County Maps.

1873, 1884 and1895 Atlases.

Registry of Deeds: Bk. 420-P. 489.